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CHAIR CARROLL: ... (gavel) ... This Land Use Committee meeting of January 10,2006, is
now in session. We have with us this afternoon, CouncilmemberNice-Chair Pontanilla,
Members Molina, Mateo, Kane, Tavares and Hokama.
Members, we have only one item on the agenda this afternoon.

ITEM NO. 31:

CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE MANELE
SMALL BOAT HARBOR FERRY SYSTEM (LANAI) (C.c. 05-386)
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CHAIR CARROLL: LU-31, Conditional Permit for improvements to the Manele Small Boat
County
Harbor Ferry System on Lanai. We are in receipt of the following
Communication No. 05-386, from the Planning Director, transmitting a request on behalf
of Castle & Cooke Resorts, LLC, for a ten-year Conditional Permit for improvements by
the State of Hawaii to the Manele Small Boat Harbor Ferry System on approximately two
acres at Manele Bay, Lanai, along with a proposed bill.
Correspondence dated December 28, 2005, from the Department of Corporation Counsel,
transmitting a revised proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
GRANTING CASTLE & COOKE RESORTS, LLC, A CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR
A MULTI-USE PARKING FACILITY IN THE LANA'I PROJECT DISTRICT 1
(MANELE) (OPEN SPACE PD-Lll) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT MANELE
BAY, LANA 'I, HAWAII". The purpose of the revised proposed bill is to grant the
Conditional Permit to the applicant/property owner, Castle & Cooke Resorts, LLC, while
clarifying that the property is located in the Lanai Proj ect District 1 (Manele) and is
designated Open Space PD-LIl, that the property is proposed for use as a State multi-use
parking facility, and that the Conditional Permit may be transferred to the State once the
subject property is conveyed to the State.
We will begin by having the applicant make a presentation and when the applicant is
finished, the State will make their presentation. Following that, we'll hear from the
Planning Department and then we'll open public testimony.
MR. M. HIRANO: Good afternoon, Chair Carroll and Council Committee members. My name
is Mich Hirano with Munekiyo & Hiraga. Our firm is representing the applicant, Castle
& Cooke Resorts, on the Conditional Permit application for a multi-use parking lot on a
two-acre parcel located in the Lanai Project District I, Manele.
By way of background, I'd just like to add that the proposed Conditional Permit
application is part of the larger improvements planned for the Manele Small Boat Harbor.
The proposed improvements are part of a public transit project funded by the Federal
Transit Administration to enhance the inter-island commuter ferry facilities in the County
of Maui. The funds are jointly administered by the State Department of Transportation
and the Department of Land and Natural Resources. Since the increase in air fare and
corresponding decrease in the inter-island air transportation service between the islands
of Maui, Lanai and Molokai, the State of Hawaii recognizes the existing inter-island
commuter ferry system is vital to the social and economic well being of the County of
Maui and to the State. As such, the State has been successful in receiving approximately
$14.7 million in Federal funds in 2005 and 2006, to carry out improvements to the interisland commuter ferry terminal facilities in the County of Maui. The State will provide
approximately $3.6 million in a four-to-one cost sharing formula for a total of $18.3
million towards the inter-island commuter ferry improvements. Needed repairs and
improvements have been proposed to the Manele Small Boat Harbor on Lanai, the
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Kaunakakai Harbor facilities on Molokai, the Lahaina Small Boat Harbor and comfort
station in the Maalaea Small Boat Harbor on the island ofMaui.
The proposed improvements at the Manele Small Boat Harbor consists of the following
improvements. And I'd just like to point the Committee members to the existing
facilities at the Manele Small Boat Harbor. There's a rock growing that faces the harbor.
(pointed out on site plan) This is the inter-island terminal facility, the ferry facility,
which is a rock growing out into the harbor waters, the deep channel waters. There's
mooring for private boats along the perimeter of the harbor. And there's a parking area
and, currently, a comfort station and administrative area for the Harbor Master. There's a
parcel that is leased by the State of Hawaii to Trilogy for their Lanai Depot for their interisland tours.
The proposed improvements include the following actions. There will be a new waiting
area ... waiting area and comfort station proposed at the new ferry terminal; resurfacing
of the ferry pier; the boardwalk would be resurfaced; there will be new access road; a
paved concrete road into the harbor with a circulation, one-way circulation, and drop off
for the ferry terminal facility; some parking, loading and unloading parking that will be
as well provided at the ferry terminal building. There's a parking, public parking area
that will be developed for the ferry terminal and as well this two-acre parcel, which is
currently owned by Castle & Cooke Resorts, LLC will be used as a multi-use parking
facility, overload parking area and as well provide parking facilities for trailers, and boat
trailers using the harbor.
A siltation basin as well is proposed on the two-acre parcel. Added improvements
include a new administration building to replace the existing trailer for the harbor master.
All these improvements will be ADA compliant as required. And the services will be an
extension of water services into the facility as well as decommissioning the existing
cesspool that services the existing comfort station and hooking the existing comfort
station and the new proposed comfort station to a sewage treatment system that would be
processed through the Manele Project District.
Overall cost for their improvements are estimated to be $7.2 million and will be covered
by the 2005-2006 Federal Grant and 20 percent State allocation. The two-acre
Conditional Permit area is currently vacant and undeveloped in this portion here (Pointed
out on site plan). It is owned by Castle & Cooke Resorts. The company has agreed to
transfer ownership of this two-acre parcel to the State of Hawaii Department of Land and
Natural Resources upon approval of the Conditional Permit and final subdivision
application.
In attendance with me this afternoon to answer any questions the Committee members
may have is Ralph Masuda with the Castle & Cooke Resorts, and Eric Hirano with the
Department of Land and Natural Resources. And so that concludes my portion of the
presentation to the Committee. So, thank you. I would now ask Eric Hirano from the
Department of Land and Natural Resources to present to the Committee.
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MR. E. HIRANO: Thank: you, Mich, and thank you very much, Chainnan Carroll, for
scheduling this and the Members of the Council. We're very much in favor of this
project. As you can see, it's a very ambitious project and it's one of the few projects that
I've ever worked on where I think that everybody has been in favor of. I mean, we have
the entire Lanai community and we've been working very closely with the Lanai
community. We've held ... I cannot even recall how many meetings with the Lanai
community in trying to mold this project into something that they would enjoy as well as
be proud of. And I think our Department is looking forward to trying to move this
project forward as soon as we can. We've had total cooperation both from our Castle &
Cooke, from the County Administration, and of course, our State Administration has
provided us with the funds. They've been very supportive. The Budget Director,
Georgina Kawamura, I mean, when I first met with her when we were just in the planning
stages of the project she said, well, you know, Eric, I'm from Lanai. You don't have to
sell me on this. We're going to somehow find you the money.
And so, I do want to say that, you know, we do have our funding available right now.
We do have the Federal grants in place. We do have the State matching in place. As far
as timing, we're hoping to complete the final plans for this project by the end of this
month and, hopefully, take the project out for advertisement in February and open bids in
March. From there, contractors have been very busy and everything and so it usually
takes us a few months to execute the final construction contract and then from there we
try to negotiate with the contractors on appropriate notice to proceed date. We're hoping
that we can get the contractor started and, well, hopefully, the bids will come in within
budget first. And hopefully we can get the contractor to start construction some time in
the summer ofthis year.
As far as the two-acre donation which Mich pointed out which is right in this area right
here. (Pointed out on site plan) We already have received our ... the Board of Land and
Natural Resources' approval to acquire the parcel from Castle & Cooke Resorts. And as
Mich indicated, it will be after the Conditional Use Pennit hopefully is approved by the
Council and after Castle & Cooke can complete their subdivision work for that parcel.
I did provide a little testimony before you written. As far as the ordinance that's before
you, I mean, if it was passed as is today, the Department would have no objections to
that. But we did have a slight concern as far as the duration of the pennit and the tenyear period although we would be able to come back and ask for an extension. I did
provide a very simple wording. We know that our Attorney General's Office has looked
over the language of the current ordinance and they feel comfortable with it. And they
provided, you know, just that if we had a concern with the duration they provided a little
language saying that, yes, a duration is needed according to the I guess the County's
ordinance or charter whichever way. And we feel that the wording that we're proposing
that the pennit be valid for so long as the site is used as a multi-use parking area would
actually suffice as a duration for the pennit and be in accordance with the County Codes.
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As I mentioned in my testimony truthfully I don't see this two acre parcel ever being used
for anything else. It's something that the community wants. It's something that the
community needs and at the same time too we will be putting in this facility utilizing
Federal funds from the Federal Transit Administration. And so, if it is intended to be
used for other purposes, then I think we would be in violation of that grant application.
So, I'm more than happy to answer any questions. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I'd like now to ask Mr. Clayton Yoshida from the Planning
Department to make a presentation.
MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee. The
subject request is to get a Conditional Permit in order to provide adequate parking for
vehicles, trailers and boats for the Mane1e Harbor. The applicant has made about three
presentations to the Lanai Planning Commission before the public hearing. On
September 21 5t of last year, the Lanai Planning Commission conducted a public hearing
on the Conditional Permit Phase II Project District approval and the Special Management
Area Permit and they deferred action on the Phase II Project District approval and the
portion of the Special Management Area Permit covering the subject two acres until after
the County Council made a decision on the Conditional Permit. They further
recommended that the Council approve the project subject to three conditions. One that
the initial duration of the permit be for a period of ten years. That the permit be nontransferable without prior written approval of the Council; and that full compliance with
all applicable governmental requirements shall be rendered. I guess these got expanded
to five conditions in the proposed bill before the Committee in a memo from Deputy
Corporation Counsel James Giroux to the Land Use Committee Chair. This concludes
the Planning Department's presentation.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Yoshida. I'm now going to open up public testimony.
Public testimony is now open. When you come up, you have three minutes and one
minute to conclude. Ms. Nakata.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair, the first and only testifier who has signed up is Ron McOmber.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. McOMBER: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members of the Council. Happy New Year by
the way. Do I have to identify myself so that somebody doesn't take pot shots and
wonder who I am up here? As a member of the Harbor Advisory, Mane1e Harbor
Advisory, I'm one of several members. We have been struck with very, very much luck
with this one. The State and the County could never have done the improvements to this
harbor that we need. And when these Federal monies came available, it was a godsend.
We ask you to pass this in all expediency because if you ever come over here on the boat
you know how important, how full it is, how much merchandise travels back and forth,
how many golfers travel back and forth. The hotels probably wouldn't have as much
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golfers in their hotel system if it wasn't for the boat. And I know the residents have been
profited by this. It has been a godsend.
The fees that they charge they haven't gone up. And believe me, they take an awful lot
of food and resources comes in here every day. So, I'm asking you folks to pass this.
They've been very honest with us. They've come to many, many meetings of the Harbor
Advisory. We worked out whatever problems that might have been and it has worked out
welL So we ask you on behalf of Lanai residents, and the profitability of Lanai to pass
this and pass it today if you can and move it forward. Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank you. Is
there anyone else that wishes to come forward to give testimony? Seeing none, if there
are no objections, public testimony is now closed.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR CARROLL: Public testimony is closed.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
CHAIR CARROLL: Before we get into questions and discussion, I'd like to ask for comments
from two of our Departments which we have over here. First, Public Works ... if they
have any comments, anything that they'd like to bring forward at this time.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair. Milton Arakawa with Public Works. I have no comments to add
but if the Committee has any questions, regarding areas within our jurisdiction, I'll be
happy to try to answer that.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. And Corporation Counsel, do you have
anything that you would like to bring forward at this time?
MR. GIROUX: No, I have no prepared statement at this time.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I'll now open the floor, Council Members, for questions or
comment? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This would be for Mr. Hirano. This is a 16-acre project,
correct? But the Conditional Permit request is for only the two acres currently belonging
to Castle & Cooke.
MR. E. HIRANO: That is correct, Council Member.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And what information do you have to share with us
when the completion of the subdivision and transfer of the land will be completed please?
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MR. E. HIRANO: Uh, let's see. We just received the preliminary comments and approval
actually from the Department of Public Works and Environmental Management. I think
they're still waiting for a few comments from the Planning Department. I'm not sure if
Ralph ... I'm hoping that we can complete that within ... And as far as the State in
looking at preliminary comments from the Department of Public Works, I mean, we
don't see any real problems in that, so we're hoping that we can complete that maybe in
about three months or so before we enter construction.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Are you required to notify a County agency of the
completion of the paperwork and the transfer of property?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes, we are going to be working closely with the County administration on
that and inform the County.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Chairman, I want to ask about the project just besides
the two acres so you need to make a ruling possibly. Okay. Couple things that the
community has asked me to bring up to you. One is the potential of fuel refueling
facilities at the small boat harbor. And my understanding of our community's wishes is
that currently there is ... how can I say ... I guess there's support for Expeditions to be
able to have an ability to have some refueling capacity. Well, the community does not
want the Mane1e Small Boat Harbor to be a marine gas station for any and every other
boat that may be around Lanai. What is your Department's intentions regarding refueling
at Mane1e Small Boat Harbor?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes, I think this was brought up at several of the Lanai Planning Commission
meetings and, of course, the Harbor Advisory group. I think that's something that the
community is still, you know, debating amongst themselves right now. For our project
what we are doing just to be sure that we don't close any options. And the options if they
were to move ahead with a few storage facility with this project, it would qualify, you
know, in talking with the Federal people, it would qualify for ... they would fund 80
percent of those costs. With our project right now, what we're doing right now is that
we've located an area where they could possibly put an above ground fuel storage area
and that's right at the comer (Pointed out on site plan) right in here. And in our project,
what we are doing is we are putting empty pipelines from that area to the ferry pier.
Because in case a fuel storage facility would go forward, I mean, we wouldn't want to rip
up the new concrete that we're putting in, in the roadways and everything. But that's
really, I mean, that's really up to what the community is going to want. It's going to be a
decision by and it has to be made by our Boating Division. You know, I don't think
they're going to move forward with that if the community doesn't want it. To move
forward with that, what they would have to do is probably go out for a request for
proposal and look for, you know, vendors that are interested in providing that type of
service. I think that's something that we stilI need to come back to the community with.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Because I can tell you, currently, I won't be
supportive of fuel storage facilities unless for general commercial use.
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MR. E. HIRANO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Or not, I'm going to expect you guys to do the right security
measures, ensure safeguards of no spillage in the waters because for those of us who
know this area good, everything is sloping toward the slips in the marina area.
The second issue that has been brought up and it is within your project, 16-acre project is
the concern of use of the current pavilion.
MR. E. HIRANO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Now my understanding when the State, your department
approved a lease for Trilogy Excursions was that after normal commercial operations of
that entity the community had free use of this facility and they just had to make sure they
maintained it, they're clean, and sanitary. You know, I've had concerns being brought
forward to me about now the community needs to pay for use of that facility. That's not
our understanding unless there's other members of the community that know of another
agreement, which I can't believe there is, and so I need your Department to enforce and
follow up. If that's the agreement, and that's what our community expects from your
Department and the appropriate division, Mr. Hirano.
MR. E. HIRANO: Okay. Councilmember Hokama, I'm not aware of the current lease
agreement with Trilogy and our Boating Division but I will bring it directly up with the
Chairperson of our Department and the Administrator for our Boating Division and we
can get back to you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And my last question and again, I'll say it later
though but I thank Mr. Molina and Mr. Pontanilla for making me very much aware of
lighting requirements, our night skies and even if Lanai is outside of the general
parameters of what Maui County is considering as the boundaries for the protection of
our night skies, is your project taking into consideration of appropriate shielding and
appropriate fixtures to eliminate glare and night pollution?
MR.

HIRANO: Yes. You know this was discussed extensively during all the Lanai Planning
Commission meetings and it was brought up from the community. One of the key things
that we are looking at is that they didn't want to see Manele Harbor as a bright light Las
Vegas out there in the middle of the ocean. So our project is incorporating ... we will
have lighting but this lighting will be closed down in the evening hours but at the ferry
pier and at the boat launching ramp that's located right over here (Pointed out on site
plan) we are providing a switch, a timer switch that the fishermen or the ferry operator
can still tum on and it will go off after a certain period of time. The Lanai Planning
Commission required that of us and we are incorporating that into the project.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And one last question, Chairman. What you didn't
show but is within your dotted line parameter is the current siltation basin which is
everything from the mauka side comes down our gulch and deposits the silt. If you're
concreted or putting asphalt on areas that at times could be part of a filtration for the
water, I'm assuming you're making, your Department is making a commitment to take
care the siltation basin and the proper dredging and the proper maintenance so that there's
no overflow that will enter this project site and then either emptying into the basin
whereby drafting the minimums may be jeopardized.
MR. E. HIRANO: You're absolutely correct. And as far as the drainage, actually what we're
doing in the major, excuse me, actually what we are doing in the major drainage area is to
slope the parking lot back towards the siltation basin. We're actually working with
Castle & Cooke right now. We did have our design consultant actually take a look at
seeing how we can divert some of the upper shed runoff back towards to the siltation
basin instead of heading directly into the harbor, which has been occurring through this
open parcel right in here. (Pointed out on site plan) We're actually looking at putting a
cutoff ditch in here and focusing the flow back in there. As far as maintenance of the
siltation basin, yes, we've had several discussions with the Castle & Cooke people and
then in seeing how best our Boating Division and Castle & Cooke can help maintain that
sedimentation basin and occur all the sediments and keep it properly maintained.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members ... Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: First question is to our Public Works ... uh, maybe I should ask
you first.
MR. E. HIRANO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is there going to be any pump out station at this facility?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes, we will have a sewer pump out facility. And the Federal people did
agree in funding 80 percent of the cost for that.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any further questions or comments?
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. I think Mr. Hirano might of, oh, both Mr. Hiranos
are here, I'm sorry. And I'm sorry I don't know if it was Mich or Eric that talked about
the paving being concrete pavement?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is this going to be throughout the whole project
asphalt?

concrete vs.

MR. E. HIRANO: Asphalt, yes. Right now, we are going out to bid and all this gray areas that
you do see (Pointed out on site plan), Councilmember Dain, is basically going to be
concrete.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The other question I have is, what we have on our agenda is just
that portion in the far comer here?
MR. E. HIRANO: Right in here, correct. (Pointed out on site plan)
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So that is going to be used for overflow parking?
MR. E. HIRANO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And it's going to be a retention basin?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The green area that's there?
MR. E. HIRANO: Right in here. (Pointed out on site plan) Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What else is going to be in there? Since I heard the words
"multi-use" and that "multi-use" is what technically to use for some other function from
some other area that can use this for parking later on?
MR. E. HIRANO: Oh, no. Actually, multi-use, is what we're looking at it is a portion will be
for boat storage, boat trailer storage and this parking area will be utilized for overflow
parking from this, for ferry passenger use, and also for boat trailers that are using the
recreational boat ramp.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And I read in the discussion in the minutes about having
trees for every five stalls so that doesn't go with this overflow parking area that we're
talking about today since I see a depiction of trees up on the top ... (CHANGE TAPE TO
SIDE 1B) ... where I see the one tree down here.
MR. E. HIRANO: Correct. As far as ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That is going to be the variance request that they're going to go
pursue?
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MR. E. HIRANO: Yes. We have a variance request submitted I think into the Maui County
Planning Department to not provide trees because if it is going to be used partially by
boats and trailers that the trees would be detrimental to the boats and trailers.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. I think that's the final note I had. Okay, Chair, thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Hirano.
MR. E. HIRANO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Hirano.
Sounds like you guys really did your homework and network really well with the
community, especially when I see Ron McOmber not expressing any major concerns I
know you guys did your best. One question, you know, the wall construction is going on,
what is your folks plan to address any potential congestion problems with traffic or the
transfer of passengers from the ship and onto the shuttles and cars? At this point, do you
have any plan? And on the map, where are you folks going to start the construction first,
what area?
MR. E. HIRANO: Right now, what we are proposing is ... we're going to leave it kind of like
up to the contractor but we are going to be proposing a construction sequence. More than
likely, what we are going to be doing is having the contractor move his storage areas
around. You know, he might be able to use an area up here for mobilization and then
work down here to create a gravel parking area at first. So that as we start to work in this
major parking area, I mean, it's going to be a little farther walk for the community and
everything but we're looking at they probably can park in here and still utilize. He's
going to be required to keep an open roadway at all times and access. I mean, 'cause the
ferry is going on all during the project so we're going to require the contractor to provide
access for the ferry project and to keep things moving.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And address any, I guess, potential dust and all the
kinds of stuff going on.
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes, that's all going to be part ofthe contract. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you.
MR. E. HIRANO: Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. Again, following up on the
pavmg.
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MR. E. HIRANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Because you folks are going to be using concrete so the drainage
when it rains, it pours over here.
MR. E. HIRANO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
directed towards?

Where is the drainage from this two-acre parcel going to be

MR. E. HIRANO: Most of the drainage like from this two-acre parcel will be directed towards
this sedimentation and retention basin here.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's what it's there for? That is what the sedimentation is there
for?
MR. E. HIRANO: That's what it's there for. So, yeah, these two parking lots and part of this
driveway area is going to be drained into this sedimentation basin. As I mentioned, this
major parking lot area will be is, of course, it's much higher. It's going to be focused
towards the sedimentation basin on the top. And actually, we have a few dry wells along
this roadway here that will try to capture the water coming off from the ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is the topography in that area once this area is graded, is it going
to be flat with an angle back towards the siltation basin?
MR. E. HIRANO: Uh, this ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, I'm talking about the subject application in front of us today?
MR. E. HIRANO: Oh, right in here, yes, it will be. Yes, it will be.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Members, anything further before the Chair gives
his recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just one more, Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Did you have a chance to talk to our Lanai archaeological
committee, Mr. Hirano?
MR. E. HIRANO: I'm not sure but our archaeologist from DLNR's Historic Preservation
Division came out and I'm sure she must have coordinated her site visits. She came out,
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I think, twice I think on this project to take a look at everything and to make their
recommendations.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. 'Cause part of the boundary is close to what was, at
one time, part of our cattle era by the old what we call the "Pipi Chute" or "Beef Chute"
and at one edge of your project is where we have still remnants of our old Hawaiian salt
ponds.
MR. E. HIRANO: Okay. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And so I'm wondering was their any comments for the
Department to either ensure preservation or to mitigate unnecessary foot traffic in the
area?
MR. E. HIRANO: I don't believe there was comments. Melissa Kirkendall from our State
Historic Preservation Division I know she went out directly with the Castle & Cooke's
people, Angel and ... and they extensively took a look at the area and Angel pointed out
all the things to her and she took a close look around the area. As far as foot traffic, you
know, the community was very concerned with maintaining the access to the beach area
and so we made sure that we are going to maintain that access to the beach area for the
community and for the fishermen. It occurs somewhere right around in this area here.
(Pointing out on site plan)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right. There's an old unpaved trail.
MR. E. HIRANO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The community uses for their fishing requirements on the,
along the ridge, the coastal paths.
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That will be maintained?
MR. E. HIRANO: Yes, yes. Access for that would be maintained.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. Members, anything further before the Chair gives his
recommendation? The Chair will entertain a motion to recommend passage of the
revised proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING CASTLE
& COOKE RESORTS, LLC, A CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR A MULTI-USE
PARKING FACILITY IN THE LANA'I PROJECT DISTRICT 1 (MANELE) (OPEN
SPACE PD-Lll) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT MANELE BAY, LANA'I,
HAWAII", and to file County Communication No. 05-386.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR CARROLL: It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by Ms. Tavares. Discussion,
Mr. Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I yield to the member from Lanai.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further discussion on the motion? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. Mr. Chair, I wanted to find out if there was any
interest in looking at the condition as proposed by Mr. Hirano regarding the duration of
the Conditional Permit. So, shall I just throw it out there?
CHAIR CARROLL: If you're showing an interest, I would suggest that you make a ... if you
wish to replace that. If not, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. I didn't know if anybody was going to bring it up but,
you know, I kind of had comments about the proposed language. And I think, you know,
I feel as ... I think Mr. Hokama feels the same way that if it's going to be a period that's
longer than ten years, that the property should just be rezoned and they should come in
for a Change in Zoning rather than a Conditional Permit. So perhaps within that ten-year
period, the first ten-year period, it might be something that is pursued so that it doesn't
have to come back repeatedly for Conditional Use Permit extensions or revalidation or
reapplication. So that's my only comment, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: And that is part of the reason why the Chair has not proposed an
amendment. Any further discussion on the motion on the floor, as amended [sic}. Mr.
Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. First, thank you very much for
honoring our request for an expedited agenda item for this afternoon for the Conditional
Permit consideration. So, I thank you, on behalf of our community, for scheduling
promptly. I'm in support of the motion, of course, Mr. Chairman. This is one of an
affordable means of transportation for our community as compared relatively to airfares.
It's an important life-line per se because many of our community residents uses this
harbor and the services more than just being a ferry passenger to go back and forth to
Maui but they use it as part of their needs to maintain a household with their supplies,
their goods, their required needs. So I'm very supportive of asking my fellow colleagues
this afternoon to approve this consideration. And I thank the Chairman for allowing me
to put on the record my concern about fuel storage and the ability to sell fuel
commercially. Since it is not part of the two-acre area, Chairman, you know, I appreciate
you allowing me to put on the record because I don't think we could condition this permit
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to prohibit fuel storage at this time. I'm like Ms. Tavares, I think if this conditional area
is going to be quite pretty much in perpetuity used for this multi-use parking facility, then
I would support a condition that would have the State come back to rezone the property
within the ten-year period, Chairman. And that would make it consistent with the
existing small boat harbor. And during the zoning, if need be, then we can put in
appropriate conditions of zoning of that then sitting Council to take care the needs of the
community. So, I thank the Chairman for my opportunity to support this motion.
CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further discussion? Hearing none ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, one question. Can I ask Mr. Hirano from the
Department ifthere is an objection to rezoning?
CHAIR CARROLL: Mr. Hirano.
MR. E. HIRANO: Councilman Hokama, there's no objection to rezoning. I think that is
something that, you know, we can look at when the property does come over to us and
take a look at coming back in particularly ifit's going to be for a much longer period than
ten years. And like Councilmember Tavares said, instead of keep coming back and
coming back because I might not be here in ten years or in the next ten year period.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So does it help your Department for us to add a condition on
this permit today?
MR. E. HIRANO: I don't believe that's necessary. I mean, I think that's something that's going
to be in discussion within our Department as we move along on this project 'cause I don't
believe this is going to be the last project here at Mane1e Bay. We are looking at
proposing some additional improvements particularly to the ferry pier itself and I think
that's something that we can look at in our next planning phase that comes along.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Any further discussion?
floor please signify by saying aye. Oppose?

VOTE:

those

favor of the motion on the

AYES: Councilmembers Hokama, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Carroll
NOES: NONE
EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson and Johnson

MOTION CARRIED.
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ACTION:

FIRST READING of revised proposed bill and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR CARROLL: I'd like to thank you all for attending today, and thank you, Council
members, for joining us on Lanai. And this meeting ... uh, is there any announcements,
Mr. Hokama or Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER T A V ARES: Yes, at 6 pm we will start our Planning Committee meeting.
We will be taking up the transient vacation rentals and also the fowl in residential areas.
MR. M. HIRANO: Thank you very much, Committee members.
CHAIR CARROLL: Any further announcements? Hearing none. This Land Use Committee
meeting of January 10, 2006 stands adjourned.

ADJOURN:

3:18 p.m.

APPROVED:

ROBERT CARROLL, Chair
Land Use Connnittee

Transcribed by: Jo-Ann Sato

lu:min:060110
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